

# STOKE GABRIEL PARISH COUNCIL

The regular meeting of Stoke Gabriel Parish council will be held **remotely** on **TUESDAY 26th January 2021 AT 7.00PM NOTE NEW DATE**

All members are summoned to attend for the purpose of transacting the following business . Members of the Public and Press are welcome to attend

Please note that the meeting is recorded by the Clerk

*Karen Gilbert.*

Karen Gilbert - Clerk to the Council

**This meeting will be held via Zoom. Press and Public may join the meeting by using this link  
Please contact the Clerk if you wish to join by telephone**

[https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84485907439?  
pwd=RFZQdWlDUHN0OHlmL2Q0dC9tK0d6Zz09](https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84485907439?pwd=RFZQdWlDUHN0OHlmL2Q0dC9tK0d6Zz09)

Meeting ID: 844 8590 7439      Passcode: 589311

## **AGENDA**

1. Apologies - To receive and approve apologies for absence
2. Declaration of Interests and to approve any dispensation requests.

### **The Council will adjourn for the following business**

3. **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION** - A total period of 10 Minutes will be allowed for members of the Public to ask questions or make any brief comment regarding the work of the Council or items on the agenda
4. To note County and District Councillor reports

### **The Council will convene to conduct the following business**

- 5 To consider , amend as agreed by the Council ( if required ) & approve the minutes of the Full Council meeting held on 23rd November 2020 & the Finance/planning meeting on 12th January 2021
6. Clerks report/Admin
7. Scoble legacy
  - a) to receive updates on projects in hand
  - b) to receive suggestions /costings for potential projects and decide if to progress
8. To receive quotes to mend the Church Walk wall and decide the way forward
9. To receive an update on the Community Building - if any available
10. To discuss the pathway at Cavanna and decide on any action required
11. To note receipt of SHDC grant for War Memorial area and to agree works
12. To consider Grass cutting arrangements for 2021
- 13 . Parish Benches
  - a) to authorise removal and replacement of bench in Orchard ( nr Combe Shute )
  - b) to note , with thanks, the renovation of a Parish bench by Roger Stobbart
  - c) to note others where repair / renovation / replacement is desirable

14.Highways

15. Financial matters

- a) To approve cheques for payment .
- b) to consider/agree the Budget and Precept as recommended by Fin Committee
- c) To agree the Precept for Stoke Gabriel Parish for 2021/2022

16. Planning matters

- a) To consider the following - and any appearing online after production of this agenda  
**PLEASE CHECK SHDC PLANNING WEBPAGE**

<u>4280/20/LBC Mittler</u>
Listed Building Consent for replacement kitchen/ dining extension and additional refurbishment works
Yarde Paignton Road Stoke Gabriel TQ9 6SJ
<u>4279/20/HHO Mittler</u>
Householder application for replacement kitchen/ dining extension and additional refurbishment works
Yarde Paignton Road Stoke Gabriel TQ9 6SJ
<u>4122/20/FUL Mr R Collings</u>
Retrospective application for the retention of yard area for boat/caravan storage
Land At Sx 852 582 Stoke Gabriel TQ9 6RR

17. To receive brief reports on Parish assets

- a) Toilets inc suggestions / consideration of some flood defence measures
- b) Playground
- c) Orchard
- d) Hoyle Copse

Karen Gilbert , Clerk. 18th January 2021 email [karen@jollylane.net](mailto:karen@jollylane.net)  
Jolly Lane Cottage , Hexworthy Yelverton PL20 6SD. 01364 631031